

Consistory Meeting Minutes –May 17, 2018

Call to Order/Roll call: Brad Bunnell, President, called the meeting to order at 6:39 pm. Prayer was offered by Pastor Lou. Those in attendance were Brad Bunnell, Pastor Lou, Allen Dennis, Jim Stewart, Diana Decker, Sandy Kleger and Butch Peters.

Secretary's report: Minutes from, April 19, 2018 were reviewed. A motion was made by Jim Stewart and seconded by Allen Dennis to approve the minutes.

Treasurer's Report: Treasury report for April 2018 was provided at the meeting for review. A motion was made by Allen Dennis and seconded by Diana Decker to approve the treasurer's report.

Old Business:

- a. Handicap Door: Another meeting with the congregation will be held at a future date. Project is up in the air at present due to donations and cost.
- b. Review of fellowship hall rental: contract was reviewed with changes suggested. Jim will change the contract and we will discuss at the June meeting.
- c. Church mailbox: Mailbox will be moved as soon as weather permits. Scouts will not be involved.
- d. Prayer list in bulletin: Review to continue for a suitable way to keep this list current.
- e. Doorbell: The broken doorbell on the door to the offices downstairs will be repaired or replaced.
- f. Turkey Supper: The financial report is not yet in on the spring supper.
- g. Project with scouts: They have worked on cleanup of the church grounds and will participate in the road cleanup.

New Business:

- a. Car show: Brad will start putting this together.
- b. 300 Club: Will be on June 16th. Tickets are available.

- c. New stereo for sanctuary : Reward money from Musiciansl Friend will be used to purchase a new stereo. Present one outdated.
- d. Flowers: Bonnie Silvetti and Rhonda Keller have been working with the silk flowers we have and purchasing additional flowers to make us quite a beautiful collection of boutiques for the altar and the narthex. These will be used when needed.

Pastor's Report:

- a. The food pantry will be advertised and a box available along with the items needed for each month.
- b. Ministerium meetings will be started in June.
- c. Continue working with scout leaders .
- d. Activities for youth group will be discussed at meetings.
- e. Bible study will resume in June.
- f. Mission trip will go to Blue Knob near Altoona in July for 7 days.

Communion setup: June 3, 2018. This will be handled as usual.

Next meeting will be on June 21, 2018 at 6:30pm.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:50 pm. Motion was made by Jim Stewart and seconded by Allen Dennis.

7/3/18 B. Brumitt
Diana Decker